

FW: PASC 07_31_17 to CV.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Jul 2017 16:34:26 -0400
Attachments: PASC 07_31_17 to CV.pptx (220.16 kB)

Hi Cindy

Attached is a draft of the PASC deck for tomorrow (use the budget pw). Communications provided the last few slides on the comms strategy.

Please let us know if any questions or concerns.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: July 31, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS); Li, Wendy (TBS)
Subject: PASC 07_31_17 to CV.pptx

Sarah,
This version can be shared with Cindy. I've removed the impact of the Affordability Fund from the range impact.
N